Greg Lewicki And Associates, PLLC

11541 Warrington Court  Phone: (303) 346-5196 Fax (303)-346-6934
Parker, CO USA 80138 E-Mail: info@lewicki.biz

February 3, 2014

Dustin Czapla

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety
1313 Sherman St, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

RE: Hayden Gravel Pit/Camiletti Pit, DRMS File No. M-1987-164
Construction Material Reclamation Permit Amendment Application
Extension Request
Mr. Czapla
Connell Resources, Inc. requests an extension of the decision date for the Hayden Gravel
Pit/Camilletti Pit amendment application to April 30, 2014. This is to provide time for the
applicant to resolve outstanding issues with the Colorado Land Board.

Please contact us at any time with further questions regarding this application.

Sincerely

RECEIVE Ben Langenfeld, P.E.

| Greg Lewicki and Associates
F=20 2014
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CC: Tony Connell, Connell Resources, Inc.



